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CITY OF TUCKER 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 FORM 

 

RFP 2024-024 

LAWRENCEVILLE HIGHWAY INTERSECTION 

IMPROVEMENTS 

Please print and add to your proposal. 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the supplement pertaining to the 

above referenced bid. 

 

COMPANY NAME:            

CONTACT PERSON:            

ADDRESS:             

CITY:        STATE:   ZIP:     

PHONE:        FAX:       

EMAIL ADDRESS:            

              

SIGNATURE      DATE 
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 QUESTION ANSWER 

1 Does the City prefer Right of Way 

Plans, Right of Way Plats, or both? 

Right of Way plans will be required for GDOT 

review. Individual Right of Way plats are 

required for City acquisition purposes. 

2 Will Right of Way staking be 

required?  

No. 

3 Will the two intersections be 

considered as separate projects for 

permitting and construction? 

Yes, these will be two separate plans sets. 

4 On page 10 of the RFP, it states that 

the Prime Consultant or 

subconsultant MUST be prequalified 

by GDOT in these area classes: 

3.02; 3.06; 3.07; and 3.09. Then it 

states that The Team (either the 

Prime Consultant and/or one or 

more of their sub-consultant team 

members) MUST be prequalified by 

GDOT in the additional area classes. 

Can you please confirm that all area 

classes listed can be fulfilled by both 

prime and subconsultant? 

Areas 3.02, 3.06, 3.07, and 3.09 must be fulfilled 

by the prime consultant. The other areas may be 

fulfilled by either the prime or subconsultant. 

5 Can firms include exceptions to the 

RFP Terms within the technical 

proposal?  

 

Yes, exceptions may be considered. 

6 Will the selected firm have the 

opportunity to negotiate final 

contract terms?  

 

The City will send a contract to the winning firm. 

We will consider requests for amendments by the 

consultant. 

7 Are we allowed to include more than 

three (3) case studies in our 

submittal? 

 

Yes, but pages will count toward the 20-page 

limit. 

8 Can you please confirm that Section 

4. Pricing, on page 13 of the RFP, is 

to be submitted separately in the 

Cost Proposal? 

 

That is correct. 

 

 


